Wharton-Smith, Inc.

CONSTRUCTION GROUP

May 24, 2012

Jay Gewin

City of Key West ‘
City Hall
525 Angela Street

P.O. Box 1409

Key West, FL 33041-1409

Re: Key West George St. Stormwater Basin |
60-Day Bid Extension Letter

Dear Mr. Gewin:

We are pleased to inform you that Wharton-Smith, Inc. shall extend our bid for an
additional 60 days through August 9, 2012. This is pursuant to the City of Key West's
request to extend our bid.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need to discuss further.

Sincerely,

Wharton-Smith, Inc.
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Asif Shaikh
Project Executive

cc: File/11-086/C-10
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